Dear Jim, Y1/15

When we discussed the 226 cese & couple of hours ago I spoke of two things as
though they wers separate on the chance there zay have boen eavesdropiing. I am more
than ever aware that there need not be and that there is more reason for there to be
so without making any effort to think of the conflict I was just caroful.

Inoreasingly in my thinking the word “Hymantine" appeers.

I'm not godng to take time for explanations. Insicad 1'm attaching a carbon of
e letter of which I should have made a carbon for youe No rush in peturning it. I've
maried the file in which I want it. There also iz rno need for you to read it now.

I'11 try %o encapsunlte it.

1 mentionad & fev tldnes vhen we spoke, lLice the refiling of this sult forced
gertadn basio decisious to oo Lades 1 discussed ny analysis of thalt eituation in
terms of what we then knew long agv. The government will stonewall and will be
butlding a falleback position if they no longer can and it all comes aparts

Hy thinking was too consurvative, too limited, Mot Bysantine enoughs
This sult focuses on the FEI and rightly.

The defect in my thinking was that I 4id not take into account the conflicts
that exist botween those who shhre responsibility. Not ons wants it. Hot one is
wwilling to have others assume all or ae much ac possible of it. Or to put it
on othore.

To the degree I have boen able to go over the new material, meaning ons reading
of all but ons long document I'we skimied only, there is a psbters. It is to wake a
case of blaming the CIE slona.

I don't think we want this or to be part of anythingz liks this.
It can be simplified.

¥Where we can be falrly ecrtain is on the covering up.

Here the major culprit is the Fil,

We ar¢ suing the Fil, Hot the CIL - yet.

S0, 1 think we pust build the best and most complets record posaddble on the
FBI in thia suit, hélding back what it today seors best ¢o hold back sc we ar:s not
without the capability uf takin: and keeping the inftintive agnin, If despite sll tho
Pratt readings wo have we win, we'll gtil! need if to do two other thingss

Have now matorial for ths court of appesls and
Be able to go for sworn, firgte=psrson affidavite or testicony that does have
the capability with some gtiention of breaking the whole thing opune

There is the possibility of the kdnd of operations I here cug cst. %iven the
possibility, let us take no chances. Meanwhile, 1'll keep malding an Archives ruvcerd.

What I've bewn fuaring in the Ray case ic wiat you report. shis yuts all else
of importance to me on the back burner. Costly.

It would be interceting to imow if the DK put some heat on kHcRae.
I did make notes on my copy of Yehae's decislon whevervor you want to talk
ﬂbut theble
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